

Penallta House,
Tredomen Park,
Ystrad Mynach,
Hengoed CF82 7PG

Ty Penallta,
Parc Tredomen,
Ystrad Mynach,
Hengoed CF82 7PG



www.caerphilly.gov.uk
www.caerffili.gov.uk

For all enquiries relating to this agenda please contact Emma Sullivan
(Tel: 01443 864420 Email: sullie@caerphilly.gov.uk)

Date: 4th July 2018

Dear Sir/Madam,

A meeting of the **Community Council Liaison Sub-Committee** will be held in the **Council Chamber, Penallta House, Tredomen, Ystrad Mynach** on **Wednesday, 11th July, 2018** at **7.00 pm** to consider the matters contained in the following agenda. You are welcome to use Welsh at the meeting, a minimum notice period of 3 working days is required should you wish to do so. A simultaneous translation will be provided if requested.

A pre-meeting will be held at 6.30p.m. for all **County Borough Members** in the **Ebbw Room** and all **Community Council Members** in the **Council Chamber**.

Members are reminded that if they have any specific issues they wish to raise at the meeting they should advise the Clerk prior to that date in order that a response can be made available.

Yours faithfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'CHarrhy'.

Christina Harrhy
INTERIM CHIEF EXECUTIVE

AGENDA

Pages

1 To receive apologies for absence.

A greener place Man gwyrddach

Correspondence may be in any language or format | Gallwch ohebu mewn unrhyw iaith neu fformat



2 Declarations of Interest.

Councillors and Officers are reminded of their personal responsibility to declare any personal and/or prejudicial interest(s) in respect of any item of business on this agenda in accordance with the Local Government Act 2000, the Council's Constitution and the Code of Conduct for both Councillors and Officers.

To approve and sign the following minutes: -

- | | | |
|---|--|--------|
| 3 | Community Council Liaison Sub-Committee held on 14th March 2018. | 1 - 6 |
| 4 | Matters Arising. | |
| 5 | Review of Destination Events Programme. Paul Hudson - Marketing and Events Manager Attending. | 7 - 8 |
| 6 | Update on Caerphilly Public Services Board Wellbeing Plan. Kath Peters - Corporate Policy Manager Attending. | 9 - 16 |

To discuss the following issues raised by the Town and Community Council Liaison Committee: -

- | | | |
|---|--|----------|
| 7 | Draft Sport and Active Recreation Strategy 2019/29. Jared Lougher - Sport and Community Leisure Attending. | 17 - 76 |
| 8 | Decriminalisation of Parking - Stage 2 Report. | 77 - 86 |
| 9 | Public Health (Wales) Act 2017. | 87 - 150 |

Circulation:

Councillors A. Angel, C. Andrews, A. Farina-Childs, A. Gair, A.G. Higgs, M.P. James, V. James, L. Jeremiah, Ms P. Leonard, Mrs T. Parry, J. Ridgewell, Mrs M.E. Sargent, C. Thomas, A. Whitcombe, R. Whiting and B. Zaplatynski

Cabinet Member: C.J. Cuss (Cabinet Member for Social Care and Wellbeing)

Community/Town Councillors

Dibiasi (Aber Valley Community Council), Councillor W. Williams (Argoed Community Council), H. Llewellyn (Bargoed Town Council), Mrs J. Winslade (Bedwas, Trethomas and Machen Community Council), D. Davies (Blackwood Town Council), Mrs J. Hibbert (Caerphilly Town Council), P. Roberts (Darran Valley Town Council), T. Hall (Draethen, Waterloo and Rudry Community Council), J. A. Pritchard (Gelligaer Community Council), S. Taviner (Llanbradach and Pwllypant Community Council), Ms J. Rao (Maescwmmer Community Council), Mrs G. Davies (Nelson Community Council), D. Woodman (New Tredegar Community Council), B. Allen (Penyrheol, Trecenydd and Energlyn Community Council), D.T. Williams (Rhymney Community Council), J. Blackburn (Risca East Community Council), B. Hancock (Risca Town Council) and J. Leek (Van Community Council)

Clerks to all Community/Town Councils and Appropriate Officers